
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
CITY HALL 

253 Main Street 
Ansonia, Connecticut 06401 

Telephone (203) 736-5930  FAX (203) 735-5422 
 
 
 

Vinnie Scarlata                                                                                                   Vacant 
 Chairman                                                                                                                                        Executive Director  
Saleh “Sal” Hanaif 
  Vice Chairman 
Keith Murray 
  Secretary  
Gregg Seccombe 
  Treasurer 
 

 CORRECTED MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING, MONDAY, JULY 22, 2013 
ALDERMANIC CHAMBERS 7:00 PM 

 
The Economic Development Commission held a Special meeting on Monday, July 22, 2013.  The meeting 
began at 7:10 P.M. 
 
Roll call: 
Vincent Scarlata present 
Greg Seccombe present 
Bart Flaherty present 
Sal Hanaif absent 
Keith Murray absent 
Terri Goldson absent 
Dave Cassetti present 
Horace Behrle present 
Jeff Sweeney absent 
  
5 present, 4 absent 
 
Mr. Scarlata opened the meeting at 7:10.  The meeting began with the pledge of allegiance to the flag.   
 
Mr. Scarlata then asked if anyone would like to make a motion to approve last month’s minutes.  Mr. 
Flaherty stated that he hadn’t received the minutes.  Mrs. Sardinha offered to mail out the minutes to the 
members directly as she does that for another board.  She stated that she would attempt to mail out the 
agenda as well when she gets it from Mrs. Forcier.  Mr. Scarlata thanked her.   
 
Mr. Scarlata stated that they would not have a public session as there was no one from the public 
attending the meeting 
 
Mr. Scarlata stated that there were no communications for the board.  Mr. Scarlata then moved on to 
bills.  He stated that he double checked the bill that he received for the invoice for the officers that were 
on duty during the bike festival.  He stated that there were three different patrol officers present.  One 



 
   
 
 

 

 

2 

officers name was listed twice in error.  This has been corrected and the bill has been paid.   
 
Mr. Scarlata then said that he received an invoice from Arrow Printers for the Bike Festival signs.  He 
believes that this was already approved to be paid.  He will double check to see if it had been.  The total 
was $475 for the signs.  The members discussed this and it was determined that the bill had been paid.  
He had just been given copies of the bill.   
 
Mr. Scarlata then addressed the DeCarlo and Doll bill.  He indicated that the bill will be paid through the 
EDC.  The funds for this bill have been encumbered already.  The board just has to approve for it to be 
paid.  As Keith requested to see the itemized bill, the board decided to wait until he is able to see the 
itemization to approve it to be paid.   
 
Mr. Scarlata then moved on to discussing the loan program.  He informed the board that he created a 
simple cover letter from EDC for the program.  He stated that he was going to bullet point the various 
contractors in the city as resources.  He’s not endorsing anyone specifically, but he is trying to allow 
those contractors in Ansonia to be listed.  The banks are going to be giving EDC brochures to be 
included in the packets.  Mr. Behrle asked about the possibility of waiving the cost of the permits.  He 
was told that only the Board of Aldermen can waive these costs.  Mr. Scarlata stated that he will 
approach the BOA to see if they would be willing to waive the permit charges for specifically the loan 
recipients only.  He then stated that he will put together the packets and have a Business Forum by the 
following week.  The board suggested that a good date to hold this would be August 1st.  Mr. Scarlata 
stated that he will ask the Mayor if he would be available to attend the Business Forum.   
 
Mr. Cassetti made a motion to launch the façade loan program.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Behrle.  All were in favor of the motion. 
 
Mr. Scarlata then said that there are approximately 20 downtown merchants that are offering discounts for 
patrons of the Farmer’s Market via the card that he created.  He will give some of the discount cards to the 
business owners so that they can display the cards and state to their patrons, if you want a discount, please 
patronize the Farmer’s Market.  The market is located across from Massamino’s and will be held on 
Thursdays from 10 to 6 and Saturdays from 10 to 2. 
 
He then mentioned that Michelle’s Alterations has closed for business.   
 
Mr. Scarlata then addressed the Investment Funding grant for West Main Street ($483K).  He stated that the 
two people that no one is giving credit for their help with this project are Linda Gentile and the Mayor.  
Linda Gentile was constantly pushing for us to get the grant.  The Mayor’s relationship with the Governor 
helped tremendously.   
 
It was then mentioned that the Secretary of Treasury announced that they are looking to upgrade railroad 
stations.  At the last BOA meeting, they were looking for additional projects to add to the bond issue.  One 



 
   
 
 

 

 

3 

of the things that Mr. Scarlata suggested to the BOA was to do something for east side of West Main Street 
to mimic what is going to happen with the parking lot side (west side) of West Main Street.  He then stated 
that the Board of Aldermen will think about it.  
 
 
Mr. Scarlata then moved on to new business.  He stated that the New Haven Register and hopefully the 
Valley Independent Sentinel will run generic polls for us in regards to the possibility of having a satellite 
school for one of the colleges.  Eventually we will be doing a market analysis as well to see the viability of 
a school scenario for downtown Main Street.  The poll will have four questions: Would you be in favor of a 
college annex in Downtown Ansonia, Would you consider sending you child or yourself to the proposed 
school, the age of the person answering the poll and what town they live in.   
 
Mr. Scarlata then addressed the Flood Wall mural.  He stated that due to West Main Street, that project will 
be put on hold until next year.   
     
Mr. Scarlata indicated that there was no other business to come before the board. 
 
Mr. Cassetti made a motion to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Seccombe.  All were in favor of 
the motion. 
 
The meeting ended at 8:05 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Carol Sardinha 
Secretary 


